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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4380
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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4380
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4380
	

	CONSERVATORSHIP-ASSERTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENT

	February 13, 2007

	CONSERVATORSHIP-ASSERTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENT
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 56302181/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 5637009635
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 9, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 9, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4380 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Response to Questions regarding RFP-College Community Service.
· RFP Bid Questions.

· RFP Bid Questions-Bidders Conference




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4380

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING RFP
COLLEGE COMMUNITY SERVICES

1. Question: What is the total amount of funding available for this RFP?

Response:  The County will redirect funds from IMD/MHRC, Transitional Residential Facilities and Supplemental Rate Facilities to fund services for consumers who are enrolled in the ACT program.  The County will reimburse a contractor for the level and amount of services provided under the contract resulting from this RFP. There is not a specific dollar amount assign to this RFP.

2. Question: Is this program funded, all or in part, by the MHSA

Response:  No

3. Question: Who is currently providing these services?

Response:  No entity is providing ACT services to this group of consumers.  Consumer are currently receiving case management services provided by County staff and those consumers in IMD/MHRC, Transitional Residences and Supplemental Rate Board and Care facilities are receiving services from those providers.

4. Question: Must the vendor be MediCare certified?  

Response:  Vendors should have the capacity to bill for all entitlements for which the consumer’s are eligible.

5. Question: Our audited financial statements are very large can we provide financial statements on CD-ROM or other electronic method?

Response:  Yes

6. Question: Are there any page limits or guidelines for our proposals?

Response:  No

RFP BID QUESTIONS

1. Question:

The RFP indicates that county staff will be able to bid on this RFP.  What benefits percentage and what administrative overhead percentage will the county be using to budget for this program?  Will the county submitted RFP be held to the same 45 days in the arrears for invoices and 3 months for Medi-Cal as private vendors?  Is the County submitted RFP required to budget for the 1.5 psychiatrist time or will they have open access to the county’s psychiatrists for referrals without transfer of costs?  How will the RFP handle IMD cost overruns?  Private vendors, in these situations, have to make significant budget decisions to maintain fiscal program stability.  Is the county program held to the same standard or will they receive fiscal support from the Behavioral Dept to maintain program integrity and pay for IMD costs?

Response:

1, The County staff proposal will include the cost of all county fringe benefits which are accumulated for any particular employee classification.  

2, Overhead costs will be resigned to this program utilizing the historic methodology Fresno County has used to assign overhead costs.

3. The County staff group will be submitting their proposal in the same 45 day period that all other potential responders to the RFP were given.

4. The County staff’s proposal will need to include the cost of 1.5 additional psychiatrists.

5. Both private vendors and the County staff will be held to the same standards.

2. Question:

Could we be provided this information for the last 3 years to help us analyze the trend and usage for IMDs and Supplemental Rate B/C?  Also does the County know the percentage of IMD/BD conservatorships clients that were placed in these facilities primarily combative or aggressive behavior?  How much is the county paying now for IMD and Supplemental Rate BC’s per year.  

Response:

1. The County has reduced it use of IMD/MHRC beds by 47 during the past 18 months.

2. The County has not reduced the number of individuals in Supplemental Rate Board and Care facilities during the last year.

3. County does not track the reason for placements in IMD other than people being gravely disabled.

4. In FY 05-06, the County is spent approximately $8.7 M on IMD/MHRC beds and is projected to spend approximately $5.7M in FY 06-07.  Last year, the program spent approximately $460,000 on Supplemental Rate Board and Care Facilities.

3. Question:

Does the 1.5 psychiatrist be a PA or FNP specializing in mental health care?  Does the 1.5 clinical team leader need to be a licensed individual?  Can the 3.0 psychiatric nurses include LVN or LPT individuals?  Does the county require the vendor to employ only certified AOD specialists? 
Response:

1. Psychiatrist in the RFP means Psychiatrist not PA or FNP.

2. 1.5 Clinical Team Leader will need to be licensed mental health professional to meet Medi-Cal requirements

3. 3.0 Psychiatric Nurses, means a Registered Nurse.

4. 3.0 substance abuse specialist.  Individual does not have to be a certified AOD specialist.

4. Question:

What is meant by the term, “general service plan” in the Program Service Section?

Response:
The term “general service plan” means the vendors response to the program elements of the RFP.

5. Question:

Clarify: Does this mean Section on Staffing:  Does this mean that the psychiatrist has to be on call after hours by phone?

Response:
Yes, a psychiatrist must be on call by phone after hours.

6. Question:

County Responsibility # 6:  Clarify; does this mean the vendor is financially responsible for all out of home costs from day 60 on until the client is discharged?  After the transition period if the client goes back into an IMD after a period of time, is the vendor responsible for all those days?  What about inpatient and state hospital costs for ACT clients is the program fiscally liable for those costs?

Response:
1. The Vendor will not be charged any IMD utilization.

2. It t is not anticipated that ACT clients will be sent to the State Hospital.

7. Question:

Specific Services #3.  Clarify: Does the term “client here refer to one of the 150 clients in the program or a potential client not in the system yet?

Response:
Yes, the reference means one of the 150 clients in the ACT program

8. Question:

Section : Special Services #18:  Clarify : Des the county have standards and regulations as to what they consider a legitimate wrap around expense costed to the wrap around fund.

Response:
No, the County does not have standards or regulations regarding wrap around services or expenditures.

9. Question:

Section : Housing #4:  Does the County assume that the vendor will establish a housing assistance fund to assist clients with rent subsidies?  If so, does the county have historical financial data on rent sudsidies for the target population addressed in the RFP.

Response:
Yes, the County assumes that clients will need some type of rent subsidy and this would mean that the vendor will have to establish a housing assistance fund.  The County has not directly operated a housing assistance fund in the past and thus has no data.

10. Question:

Section : Cost Proposal #2:  Clarify:  Payment by county will distributed at the end of each month based on the number of clients served per day.  This implies that payment is based on the number of clients served each day not the amount of service provided to each client.  Does this mean that the vendor can expect reimbursement to change each month based on the number of clients seen in the previous month?  Does the term “seen” refer only to a Medi-Cal billable service?  For instance if one of the clients goes to jail and is visited by staff that is a service but not a Medi-Cal billable service.
Response: 
The County will pay the vendor for the number of clients it has enrolled in the ACT program to deal with the issue of start up. Vender will be pay for services rendered and other costs which have been identified and agreed upon between the Vendor and the County.   Once the program is up and is fully enrolled, then payment may be made on a monthly basis.  This is will part of the contract negotiation process.  

11. Question:

Section:  Cost Proposal # 2:  Clarify: Since Medi-Cal revenues won’t be paid to the vendor until 90 days after submission, is it safe to assume that the vendor will have to float these costs for at least 3-4 months?  Can start up funds be used to assist the vendor in stabilizing the program while it waits on Medi-Cal funding to arrive?
Response:
As the RFP is currently written, the Vendor would have to have sufficient cash flow to cover their expenses until reimbursed by the County.  Start up funds can’t be used to provide cash flow but the cost of a line of credit can be included as a business expense.  This area will be discussed in more detain at the bidder conference.
12. Question:  
Section:  Cost Proposal #3:  Clarify:  The content of the previous paragraph # 2 where the county will reimburse the vendor with Medi-Cal funding seems in contradiction to paragraph #3 where the county will offset the gross vendor contract by the Medi-Cal amount?

Response:

The County will treat Medi Cal revenue as an offset to the gross cost of the contract.

13. Question:

Cost Proposal # 3:  Clafiry:  The vendor is held responsible for any and all Medi-Cal audit exceptions.  Can the vendor generate additional Medi-Cal audit exceptions.  Can the vendor generate additional Medi-Cal revenue in the program and over and above what they budgeted for and not have that offset the gross budget amount?  Does the county have a Medi-Cal % of the gross budget that they expect the vendor to generate, i.e. the dept expects that Medi-Cal revenues will be only 30% of the rest realignment.

Response:
1. All Medi-Cal revenue will be treated as an offset to the gross cost of the contract.

2. As part of the RFP response, the Vendor will have to estimate the amount of Medi-Cal revenue they would expect to generate.
RFP BID QUESTOINS – BIDDERS CONFERENCE
The consumer who will be candidates for the ACT program will come from the following facilities 

	FACILITIES
	CURRENT NUMBER OF CONSUMERS

	IMD/MHRC
	83

	SHORT TERM CRISIS RES
	16

	SNF (under age 50
	15

	Transitional Residential
	19

	Supplemental Rate Board and Car
	100

	Regular Board and Care Facilities
	128

	TOTAL
	361


A change in the RFP is that vendor will not be held financially responsible for clients in IMD’s. The use of all acute inpatient and crisis services is one of the performance criteria which is exist in the contract.  The services under the ACT program will be paid for on a fee-for-service basis.  The vender is expected to generate as much revenue (Medi-Cal, use of social security benefits for housing, etc.) as possible.  Vender must develop a robust case management and treatment system, based on wellness and recovery principals to provide services on a 24 hour, 7 day a week basis.  This RFP follows the principles set forth by the State Department of Mental Health in terms of “full service partnership” in which consumer will receive that ever type and intensity of service they need to live successfully in the community.

Payment will be made on a monthly basis for services rendered.  The County will negotiate with the selected vender regarding the level of start up funds that will be required to initiate the program.  Vendor will be responsible for all audit exceptions and denials resulting from any service billing they submit for payment.   The program will serve both consumers who are on conservatorships and individuals not on conservatorships.  Consumers will not have a history of being sexual predators.  

Consumers participating in the ACT program will be placed in independent housing. Independent housing can be congregate or scattered housing.  Board and Care Homes are not an accept placement alternative.  
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